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MacNeil, Jami

From: Collins, Kristin M. <KCollins@preti.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 3:02 PM
To: William A Weary; Hinkel, Bill
Cc: Burke, Ruth A; Bensinger, Peggy; Hallowell, Dawn; Ervin, Carol B.; Bailey Bolen; Allen 

Philbrick; Lyons, Patrick; Jeff Spinney; Cathy Johnson; Joe Barth and Doreen Conboy; 
Mark DesMeules; Kinne Stires; Nicholas Barth; Jon Luoma; MacNeil, Jami

Subject: RE: Motion to Continue, Appeal of L-28397-4E-A-N
Attachments: Opposition to New Evidence.pdf; Opposition to Weary Motion to Continue.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
Attached please find the Licensee’s Opposition to the Appellees’ Motion to Continue and Motion to Introduce 
Supplemental Evidence. 
  
Thank you, 
 
Kristin Collins 
 

 
This E-Mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and / or exempt from discovery or disclosure under applicable law. 
Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
communication, and have received it in error, please do not distribute it and notify me immediately by E-mail at kcollins@preti.com or via 
telephone at 207.623.5300 and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any 
attachment should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or as a legal opinion.  


